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AGENDA ITEM: INFORMATION { X } ACTION { X } CLOSED MEETING { }

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

August 1, 2017 SAB

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - PRESENTATIONS

SOL Accountability Reports Update — Mrs. Hicklin

A preliminary timetable was announced in June for the release of student
achievement on 2016-2017 state assessments, 2017-2018 state
accreditation ratings and federal Priority and Focus school designations,
as well as 2017 graduating cohort reports — including graduation and
dropout rates — to school divisions and the public.

Bath County High School and Millboro Elementary School, based on three
or more consecutive years of Full Accreditation, have been identified as
Fully Accredited for Three Years based on 2016 General Assembly
legislation.

Federal Pass Rate data became available to divisions on July 24 and will
be released publicly on August 15.

State accreditation ratings will be released to the news media and general
public on September 13. The news release will include federal Priority
and Focus school designations.

...................................................................................... AGENDA ITEM: 17-18: 9A.
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From: Jones, Lisa (DOE) <Lisa.Jones@doe.virginia.gov> on behalf of Staples, Steven (DOE)
<Steven.Staples@doe.virginia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Jones, Lisa (DOE)

Cc: DOE - Student_Assessment (DOE)

Subject: SUPT'S EMAIL: Schools Identified as Fully Accredited for Three Years Based on 2016
General Assembly Legislation

Attachments: Supts.Email. Attachment_Schools.Fully.Accred.3.Yrs.by Legislation.xlsx

As communicated to school divisions via Superintendent’'s Memo No. 220-16, September 2, 2016,
under legislation passed by the 2016 General Assembly, schools that have been fully accredited for
three consecutive years will be fully accredited for three more years. At the end of the three year
period, the Board shall review the status of the school for each individual year within the three-year
period. If the school would have been accredited each year within the three-year period, the school
will be fully accredited for three more years. The specific language change to the Standards of
Quality is provided below.

§ 22.1-253.13:3. Standard 3. Accreditation, other standards, assessments, and releases from
state regulations.

A....The Board shall review annually the accreditation status of all schools in the
Commonwealth. The Board shall review the accreditation status of a school once every three
years if the school has been fully accredited for three consecutive years. Upon such triennial
review, the Board shall review the accreditation status of the school for each individual year
within that triennial review period. If the Board finds that the school would have been
accredited every year of that triennial review period the Board shall accredit the school for
another three years. The Board may review the accreditation status of any other school once
every two years or once every three years, provided that any school that receives a multiyear
accreditation status other than full accreditation shall be covered by a Board-approved
multiyear corrective action plan for the duration of the period of accreditation. Such multiyear
corrective action plan shall include annual written progress updates to the Board. A multiyear
accreditation status shall not relieve any school or division of annual reporting requirements.

As noted in Superintendent’s Memo No. 220-16, September 2, 2016, this legislation went into effect
on July 1, 2016, with the accreditation ratings for 2016-2017. Based on this legislation, schools that
were fully accredited in 2013-2014, 2014-2015, and 2015-2016 will be fully accredited for 2016-2017,
2017-2018, and 2018-2019. Data for these schools will be examined in the summer of 2019 and if
the schools met the accreditation requirements for each of the three individual years, they will be fully
accredited for three more years. Similarly, additional schools that were fully accredited in 2014-2015,
2015-2016, and 2016-2017 will be fully accredited in 2017-2018, 2018-2019 and 2019-2020. Data for
these schools will be re-examined in the summer of 2020 for the 2020-2021 accreditation ratings.

A list of schools that will be fully accredited for three years under this legislation is attached. Those
schools that will be fully accredited for 2016-2017, 2017-2018, and 2018-2019 based on being fully
accredited in 2013-2014, 2014-2015, and 2015-2016 have an “X” in the column labeled Fully
Accredited 2016-2017 through 2018-2019. Schools that will be fully accredited for 2017-2018,




2018-2019 and 2019-2020 based on being fully accredited in 2014-2015, 2015-2016, and 2016-2017
have an “X” in the column labeled Fully Accredited 2017-2018 through 2019-2020.

If you have questions about the impact of this legislation on the accreditation status of your schools,
please contact the student assessment staff at (804) 225-2102 or by email at
student _assessment@doe.virginia.gov.
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Virginia Department of Education
State/Federal Accountability Data
Bath County High
Grades: 08 - 12
Bath County
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State Accountability - Accreditation Designation
A\ccreditation is based on assessments taken in the previous year.

Page 1 of 1

Year BaAssesdeg;\:é?‘téV\il'i‘de Accreditation Rating Area(s) not Meeting Benchmark
2012-2013 2011-2012 Fully Accredited N/A
2013-2014 2012-2013 Fully Accredited N/A
2014-2015 2013-2014 Fully Accredited N/A
2015-2016 2014-2015 Fully Accredited N/A
2016-2017 2015-2016 Fully Accredited N/A
2017-2018 2016-2017 Fully Accredited N/A
State Accreditation Pass Rates by Assessment Year
Assessment Type School Pass Rates
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
English Gr 6-8: 86% *81% 7% 81% 79% 78%
Sraduation and Completion Index 98% 92% 90% 95% 95% 91%
History and Social Sciences Gr 4-8: 88% 87% 89% 82% 76% 84%
Mathematics *76% 73% 89% 84% 90% 85%
Science Gr 5-8: 89% *76% 81% 74% 75% 80%
‘ederal Accountability Status
Year B?:fegg.fg,ﬁ“{f,de Federal Rating Federal Status
“ederal Accountability Pass Rates by Assessment Year
Assessment Type School Pass Rates
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
English: Reading 88% *T1% 78% 87% 87% 76%
English: Writing 81% 68% 73% 74% 71% 72%
History and Social Sciences 88% 86% 89% 82% 75% 84%
Mathematics *65% 72% 86% 84% 89% 85%
Science 89% *75% 80% 74% 77% 80%

' This data reflects the first administration of new Standards of Learning assessments based on new content standards.
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State Accountability - Accreditation Designation

Virginia Department of Education
State/Federal Accountability Data

fccreditation is based on assessments taken in the previous year.

Millboro Elementary

Grades: PK - 07
Bath County

Page 1 of 1

Year BaAs::eg;:;?‘tém{Ii‘de Accreditation Rating Area(s) not Meeting Benchmark
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
tate Accreditation Pass Rates by Assessment Year
Assessment Type School Pass Rates
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
English Sr3-o.885% “78% 91% 98% 95% 93%
Sraduation and Completion Index| N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
History and Social Sciences Sr 3l 97% 95% 95% 96% 96%
Mathematics *72% 70% 89% 97% 95% 90%
Science Sr3. 100 *82% 90% 100% 100% 94%

“ederal Accountability Status

Year Ba’ks:;leggn?;?‘ttesviv'i‘de Federal Rating Federal Status
2017-2018 2016-2017 Met All Federal AMOs - HE Title | - Targeted Assistance
2016-2017 2015-2016 Met All Federal AMOs - HE Title | - Targeted Assistance
2015-2016 2014-2015 Met All Federal AMOs - HE Title | - Targeted Assistance
2014-2015 2013-2014 Met All Federal AMOs - HE Title | - Targeted Assistance
2013-2014 2012-2013 Met Ail Federal AMOs Title | - Targeted Assistance
2012-2013 2011-2012 Met All Federal AMOs Title 1 - Targeted Assistance

‘ederal Accountability Pass Rates by Assessment Year

School Pass Rates
Assessment Type
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
English: Reading 95% *76% 86% 98% 95% 93%
English: Writing 69% 87% 100% N/A N/A N/A
History and Social Sciences 89% 97% 94% 95% 96% 96%
Mathematics *58% 68% 84% 97% 95% 89%
Science 81% *82% 86% 100% 100% 94%

" This data reflects the first administration of new Standards of Learning assessments based on new content standards.
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Virginia Department of Education
State/Federal Accountability Data

Page 1 of 1

Valley Elementary
Grades: PK - 07
Bath County
state Accountability - Accreditation Designation
\ccreditation is based on assessments taken in the previous year.
Year B?:ge:;‘:;it;“i’:‘de Accreditation Rating Area(s) not Meeting Benchmark
2012-2013 2011-2012 Fully Accredited N/A
2013-2014 2012-2013 Accredited with Warning Mathematics
2014-2015 2013-2014 Accredited with Warning English
2015-2016 2014-2015 Partially Accredited: Warned School-Pass Rate English, Mathematics
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
English Sra-5. 83 79% 69% 73% 85% 85%
Sraduation and Completion Index N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
History and Social Sciences s 76% 73% 72% 91% 88%
Mathematics *76% 55% 70% 67% 81% 83%
Science or 3. 8% *80% 82% 96% 80% 89%

“ederal Accountability Status

Year B‘f::eggn?;?‘té“i'i‘de Federal Rating Federal Status
2017-2018 2016-2017 Met All Federal AMOs - HE Title | - Targeted Assistance
2016-2017 2015-2016 Met All Federal AMOs Title | - Targeted Assistance
2015-2016 2014-2015 Improvement Plan Required Title I - Targeted Assistance
2014-2015 2013-2014 Improvement Plan Required Title | - Targeted Assistance
2013-2014 2012-2013 Improvement Plan Required Title | - Targeted Assistance
2012-2013 2011-2012 fmprovement Plan Required Title | - Targeted Assistance

ederal Accountability Pass Rates by Assessment Year

School Pass Rates
Assessment Type
2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
English: Reading 86% *66% 66% 71% 84% 84%
English: Writing 83% 32% 61% N/A N/A N/A
History and Social Sciences 82% 75% 73% 72% 91% 88%
Mathematics *56% 51% 65% 66% 79% 82%
Science 87% *63% 82% 96% 80% 89%

*This data reflects the first administration of new Standards of Learning assessments based on new content standards.




